LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

Regular Called Meeting of the Board of Directors
On Monday January 17,2022 at 7:30am

Edmond S Komandosky, President
Scott Ging, Vice President Monica Masters, Secretary
Mike Schneider, Treasurer Allen R David, Director

Notice is hereby given for a regular called meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID to
be held on Monday January 17, 2022 at 7:30 am at the Greater Taylor Chamber of Commerce, 1519 North
Main Street, Taylor, Texas 76574 for the purpose of considering the following agenda items. The Board of
Directors will meet, consider, deliberate and may take action on all agenda items.

BOARD PACKET

o Agenda 2 pages

e Consider approval of meeting minutes

Regular called meeting minutes of December 13, 2021 1 page
¢ Consider approval of financial reports:

Account Register for December 2021 1 page

Financial Report for First Quarter of FY 22 1 page

Investment Report for First Quarter of FY 22 2 pages
¢ Consideration and Approval to approve Task Order 3 1 page
e Consideration to update Operation and Maintenance Guidelines 3 pages
e Consideration to update Board of Directors Election Guidelines 3 pages

¢ Consideration to approve Resoluation of LBCWCID Order of Election 1 page

¢ General Manager's Report 1 page




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
Regular Called Meeting of the Board of Directors
On Monday, January 17,2022 at 7:30 am

Edmond S Komandosky, President
Scott Ging, Vice President Monica P Masters, Secretary
Mike Schneider, Treasurer Allen R David, Director

Notice is hereby given for a regular called meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek
WCID to be held on Monday, January 17, 2022 at 7:30 am at the Greater Taylor Chamber of Commerce,
1519 North Main Street, Taylor, Texas 76574 for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.
The Board of Directors will meet, consider, deliberate and may take action on all agenda items.

9.

10.
11.
12.

AGENDA
Welcome, Call to Order, and determination of a Quorum;

Citizens Communications - an opportunity for the public to address the Board on agenda items or
concerns not on the agenda (limited to 3 minutes each);

Consider approval of meeting minutes:
a. Regular called meeting of December 13, 2021.
Consider approval of financial reports:
a. Account Register for December 2021,
b. First Quarter Financial Report and
c. First Quarter Investment Report.
Presentation by Jim Smith and possible discussion of maintenance at Site 24;

Consideration and possible action to approve Task Order No. 3 to TerraSol, LLC for herbicide and
fertilizer application, reseeding and related services to in the amount of $75,175;

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve updates to the following guidelines:
a. Operation and Maintenance Guidelines and
b. Director Election and Appointment Guidelines.

Consideration and possible action to approve a Resolution of the Lower Brushy Creek Water Control
& Improvement District Calling an Election for Directors;

Consideration regarding possible FY 22 Budget Amendments;
Consideration and discussion of the General Manager's report and update;
Director's Comments; and

Adjournment.

“The Lower Brushy Creek Water Control & Improvement District Board of Directors reserves the right to adjourn into executive
session at any time during the meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Local Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations
regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices), and 551.087
(Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations).”




CERTIFICATION

I certify that a copy of the January 17, 2022 agenda of items to be considered by the Board of Directors of
the Lower Brushy Creek WCID was posted on January 11, 2022.

G Jn
Sue Lilly, Boﬁ Clerk




Minutes of the December 13, 2021
Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID

President Ed Komandosky called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek
WCID to order at 7:36am on Monday December 13, 2021 and announced that a quorum was present. Board
members present included Treasurer Michael Schneider, Secretary Monica Masters, Vice President Scott Ging
and Director Allen David. Others present included, General Manager Jim Clarno, PR Representative Richard
Stone, District Clerk Sue Lilly, and Landowners Jim Smith, Lawrence Bailey and Peggy Bailey.

A citizen, Mr. Jim Smith, landowner, stated his concemns about “lack of maintenance” on Site 24.

General Manager, Jim Clamo, presented for consideration and approval the October 18, 2021 regular called
meeting minutes. A motion was made by Vice President Scott Ging to approve the meeting minutes as
presented. The motion was seconded by Director Allen David and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval the Financial Reports which included the Checking account

Register for October 2021 and Checking account register for November 2021. A motion was made by
Secretary Masters to approve the financial reports as presented. The motion was seconded by Treasurer Mike

Schneider and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Clarno presented for consideration, discussion and possible action the district’s “Operation and Maintenance
Guidelines”. President Edmond Komandosky ordered to table the “Operation and Maintenance Guidelines”
discussion and possibly action for the following Regular called Board Meeting in January 2022.

Clarno presented for consideration, discussion and possible action the district’s “Board of Directors Election
Guidelines”. President Komandosky ordered to table the “Board of Directors Election Guidelines” discussion
and possible action for the following Regular called Board Meeting in January 2022.

Clarno presented the General Manager’s Report and updates.

There were no other director’s comments.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned without objection at 8:31 am.

Respectfully submitted:

Monica P Masters
Secretary




6Z°0TE'80LS

ZE'ST6'S0S°TS

Z8TIE‘ETTTS

6L°€98°060°'TS

65°980°STS
61°€20°00TS
15°00Z ‘€655

TE6LTESS
00°0059%
00°000°7$
00°09€$
00°6v8$
00°'SZ8‘€S
09°'8Y1'sTS
00°009%
00°00%$
00°08€$
00°0S€$
05°60Lv9%

€CES

9L 'TTS
16°085'08¢S
76°59L'Tv8s

66°'SEC'819%
96°'6T0'00TS
¥8'L09CTES

ajqeyieAy spung |e3o)

sasuadx3 jejol
¥ ON apes3dn 8T auS
“MO||V 3|IYI3A 73 924 JIN [eIaU39
S$32IAIIS SUONEIIUNWWO) 32 '3 AON
$32In198 Aswiony
|ejuay wooy SIN 13 PO
Buipaas |leq
Suippasys |ied
$82IAI8G 343]) PUISIA
S82IAIRS 43D PINSI]
S2IAIRS I3 IS
$32IA43S SuuNoJdY
€ ON 2peJ3dn 8T 3¥S

awoou| je1ol
pa1sod 159.123u)
pa1sod 159431u|
JIQWIBAON -INUIAJY Xe |
8T 3§ 19e13U0)

Jjqepeay spun4 jeio]

2202/20/10 pasedaid

100y jueg jeuoneN AuD
(pung AeQ Autey) 100y [00dXe ]
(pun4 |e13u39) 120V |00dX3 |

911 dnouo aunjaniiselju] usdYINos
377 Buiynsuo) ouaeld

1P3UUo) 1Y

2d 13p30ayds B |feH

saling AN 3deluay

josesss]

|oselia ]

Ajn ans

Ajn ang

Ay eng

uosyaer 734ed

971 dnoig 3uNINIISeILU} UI3YINoS

(pun4 AeQg Auiey) |0odxa |
(pun4 |eJ3U3D) 004X |
(pun4 jesauan) |00dxa |

gOMSS1L

1207 ‘1€ Jaqwaaq Suipud pouad 9y} Jo3

1915133} N0V 7T Ad
QDM X3 AHSNYE YIMOT

1Z/1€/TT 30 se duejeg
qe8T  TT/8z/ti
ve|/T  TT/LT/T
0€8T  TT/eT/TT
€8T TT/TT/T
1€8T  1Z/91/CT
88T  TT/vv/T1
LT8T  TT/vi/ct
€281 TT/vi/it
L08T  T¢/vi/Ct
T TARR v 44 7A 7A
€e8T  TT/Er/et
9z8T  Tz/eo/Tt

sasuadx3
Te/tiefet
TZ/1€e/Ct

SNOlIeA

Tz/oe/c

awoouy

jueg jeuoneN AuD

(pung Aeq Autey) 109y |00gdxe]
(pun4 |el3uan) 320V [00dX3 |
TZ0T ‘T J9quIda( JO se uejeg




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WAD

Financial Statement
First Quarter of FY 22
FY 22 Budget
Description 1st Quarter Total to Date {Approved) % ofbudget
INCOME
Tax Income $320,385.02 $320,385,02 $570,000.00 56.21%
TSSWCB Grants
Maintenance Grants $0.00| $0.00 $226,800.00 0.00%
Repair Grants $0.00 $0,00 $208,477.00 0.00%
Rehabilitation Grants $2,027,565.53 $2,027,565.53 $3,815,532.00 53.14%
Total TSSWCB Grant Income $2,027,S$S.S3r $2,027,565.53 $4,250,809.00 47.70%
Other Income
Permits, fees and interest $39.72 $39.72 $600.00 6.62%
Total Other Income $39.72 $39.72 $600.00 6.62%
TOTAL INCOME $2,347,990.27 $2,347,990.27 $4,821,409.00 48.70%
EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses
General Manager $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $72,000.00 25,00%
District Clerk $2,020.00 $2,020.00 $15,000.00 13,47%
Directors Fees $400,00) $400.00 $7,500.00 5.33%
Professional Services - Accounting $1,050.00! $1,050.00 $4,800.00 21.88%
Professional Services - Auditing $0.00 $0.00 $15,500.00 0.00%
Professional Services - Communciations $7,446.65 $7,446.65 $18,000.00 41.37%
Professional Services - Engineering/Surveying $0.00
General $0.00 $0.00
Inspection of all dams $0.00 $30,000.00
Breach maps for Emergency Action Plans $0.00 $75,000.00
Emergency Action Plans $0,00 $30,000.00
Other $0.00 $40,000.00
Total Engineering/Surveying $0.00 $175,000.00
Professional Services - Legal $360.00| $360.00 $12,000.00 3.00%
Professional Services - USGS $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
Advertising/Legal Notices $3,374.50, $3,374.50 $6,000.00 56.24%
Bonds/Insurance $1,330.84 $1,330.84 $2,000,00 66.54%
Dues/Subscriptions/Prof Development $251.28 $251.28 $2,500.00 10.05%
Meals/Entertainment $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
Office - rental/deposit $1,896.00 $1,896.00 $10,000.00 18,96%
Office - furniture/equipment $849.00] $849.00 $1,000.00 84.90%
Office - Supplies $201.29 $201.29 $2,500.00 8.05%
Postage/Delivery Charges $0.00 $0.00 $600,00 0.00%
Travel/Mileage $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $6,400,00 23.44%
Website $0.00) $0,00 $2,400.00 0.00%
Williamson Central Appraisal District $596.00 $596.00 $4,000.00 14.90%
Williamson County - Election Office $0.00| $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
Williamson County - Tax Collector/Assessor $0.00 $0.00 $5,200.00 0.00%
Misc. (S% contingency) $0.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 0.00%
Total Administrative Expenses $97,585.27 $39,275,56) $443,900,00 8.85%
Project Expenses
Dam Maintenance $19,523.60 $19,523.60 $370,000.00 5.28%
Dam Repairs $637,227.55 $637,227.55 $214,000,00 297.77%
Dam Rehabilitation $1,724,795.72 $1,724,795.72 $3,790,000.00 45.51%)
Total Project Expenses $2,381,546.87 $2,381,546.87 $4,374,000.00 54.45%)
TOTAL EXPENSES $2,479,132.14i $2,479,132.14| $4,817,900.00 51.46%)




Board of Directors

Edmond Komandosky
President

Scott Ging
Vice President

Monica P. Masters
Secretary

Mike Schneider
Treasurer and
Investment Officer

Allen R, David
Director

General Manager

James R Clarno, P.E.
108 Trinity Lane
Georgetown, TX 78633
Cell: 512.517.7596

Email: jclarno.pe@att.net

Board Attorney

Ted W. Hejl

Hejl & Schroeder, PC
P.O. Box 192

311 Talbot Street
Taylor, Texas 76574
Office: 512.365.6348
FAX: 512.365.2226

LowerBrushyCreekWCID.com

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
PO Box 267
Georgetown, Texas 78627

612 Quail Valley Drive
Georgetown, Texas 78626

TO: President and Member of the Board of Directors
FROM: Mike Schneider, Treasurer and Investment Officer
DATE: January 10, 2022
SUBJECT: Investment Report

First Quarter of FY 22

Following please find the First Quarter Investment Report for FY 22 as required by
the Public Fund Investment Act (Chapter 2459 of the Texas Government Code, as
amended by Chapter 2256) and the Investment Policy adopted by the Board of
Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID on June 10, 2019:

Fund General Rainy Day
Starting Book/Market Value $322,785.16 $100,013.80
Total Deposits $320,385.02 $0.00
Total Withdrawn $50,000.00 $0.00
Interest Earned $30.33 $9.39
Ending Book/Market Value $593,200.51 $100,023.19
Trade Date n/a n/a
Maturity Date n/a n/a

If you have any questions, please contact Jim Clarno or myself.

Sincerely,

Mike Schneider,
Investment Officer




90°0Z0°00T$
eoueyeq obexoay

76 °910°00T$
eoueteq obeioay

60°910'00T$
oouereq obeiocav

68°9TT'9LES
eouereq ofeivav

oL TIB’66T8
eoueteq obeioav

PE "ELS SOES
ooueteq abeisav

OL £TT’'£69%
OL £TT’'£69%
esaereg JUSIIND

61°£20'00T$
6T °£20°00T8
somefeg 3001IND

6T £Z0°00T$
6T°£Z0°00T$
souefeg JAIIIND

96°610°00TS
96°610°00T$
sogereg 3JuGIIND

v8°9T0°001$
v8°910/001$
eouereg IUSIIM

16°00T €658
15°00Z°£658
goueTeEad ITOIIND

15°00Z‘€6SS
1$°00Z’£658
oouereg JIUSIIND

¥8°L09°TTES
¥8°L09°T1ES
soueTed JUSIIND

vE (8T '€8TS
PE°LBT'€8TS
odmeyeg USIIND

ZL 6ES
L 6E$
3sexa3jul

6£°6%
6£°63
3sex93a1

€2 €8
£T° €S
Js9193uU1

T €8
(4 g2
3sexe3ax

v0°¢$
y0°€$
3sezejul

€0
££°0€$
3so30301

9L TTS
9L TTS
380393uUL

8£°6$
8£°6$
Jgeze3al

61°6%
61°6%
3sezejur

1e30L

TR30L

e

TejoL

Te30Ln

Te30%

TeI0L

Te30%

12305

00°000 0S8~
00 °000’0S$—
Tenexpyity 1e30oL

00°0%
00°08%
TeneIpy3TH 2oL

00°0%
00°0%
TeneIpyata 1e3ol

00°0%
00°08
TeneIpYITH TeI0T

00°0%
00°0%
TeReIpYITH TEIOL

00°000 /0SS~
00°000’0S$-
TeneIpqITH TeIOT

00°08
00°08
TeReIpqItTh 72303

00°08

00°08

TeneIpyItH TeIos
00°000°0S3%—

00°000 0SS~
TeReIPYITE TeI0T

70-S8E°0ZES
20°SBE’'OTES
3treodea Te3jon

00°0%
00°08
atsodea TejoL

00°0$
00°-0$
jrsodea T1e30%

00°03
00°0%
jrsodea Te30%

00°0$
00°08
3180ded Te30L

z0°$8€‘0Z¢E$
T0°S8€‘0TES
3vsodeg Te3OT

16°085 0878
76°08S ‘0878
atsodeq te30%

TT TIVP 678
TT TIY 678
jrsodea Tejox

66°T6E 0TS
66°T6£°0TS
j¥sodog TeI0T

1896 L0000

100d-XBE-998-T
TZOT/TE/TT — TTOT/TO/0T

uoY3e007
BSIOTAIOE IOWIIBND
PpOTISS JUOWMOJLJIE

96°86L°TTVS anyeA aeliod Tejol
96°86L°TLYS TO0dZoL
soueyeqg buraurboa oweN Tood

sYe3jolL pueip

08°£T0°00T$ onyeA xejroa Telorn
08°€T0‘001$ 1004X0F%
apueteg Garuurfoen owmeN Tood

#Te30L FWNOIOV

96°6T0°'00T$ onTea Ie1rod TEIOL
96°6T0'00T$ TO0dXoL
souneteq baraarbon owep 1004

TZOZ/TE/LT-TTOT/TO/LT

#8°970°00T$ onTeA Ieyiod Ie3I0L
v8-9T0’001$ 1004%9%
soueyeg Guyuurbog oweR Tood

TTOT/0E/TI-TTOZ/T10/TT

08°£T10’00T$ onteA xe(rod Tej0x
08°€T0°0018 100430L
eoueteyg buruuybeg smey 1004

TZOT/TE/0T-1T0T/T0/0T
TO000T896L0 - ANNA IVA INIVY

9T S8L TS ONTeA IETTOd Te30L
97°S8L TLES 1004X0%
eoueteg buruuybon ol 190d

S7E30T ITNODOV

98°L09/T1ES onTeA Ierlod Te3joT
¥8°L09 TIES TO0dXOT
eouerey bSaruvuybon owey foOd

1TOT/TE/TT-TTOL/T0/TT

9€° LBT €T3 enteA 1eTTo0d TEIOT
9£° LBT‘€8TS TOOdZOL
eoueyreyg Suyuurboeg smey T00d

TT0Z/0€/1T-TT0Z/T0/1T
onyea ieyyod TeIoT
T1004x0L

oweN 100d
120Z/1£/0T-TZ0T/T0/0T
TO000T896L0 - ANNI TVINENED

9T SBL TLES
9T SBL’TUES
oouered bGuruuybog

L970-LT98L XL HNOLIDUOIO
L9% X08 Od

OWIV'IO ¥ SINVL RLIV

GION NIIUD AHSMHE NEMOT

ZOOLL Xi ‘uo3lsnon
OSTT ©38 ‘0AY Sexdl 1001
seovaz0g juedroriaed [00dIal

ssadmy Loddg




Jabeueyy |e1oUID)
ajeqg ‘J'd ‘ouse]) "y sawer

(JoumQ) QIOM M3TUID AHSNAUF FIMO1

€ "ON ¥IQYO YSVL 40 TVAOUddV

‘IOM BU) LIIM Pae201d 0} 8d110N S)i SE SIU] Japisucd osie Aew YOLIVULINOD auL

SLL'S.$ jejol
/9 § wns dwn papaau Se ¢| pue Z| SONS 1e saloe QL

-xosdde uo sinqap§o0o 10} sulwy g-p ‘g Aesds 90-10 way pig
oSy $ 210B/00°G8$ 18 S3J0E 0§ papaau Se Z¢ PuUe ‘2Z ‘0T ‘T SOMUS 18 passay G0-10 way pid
000C $ au9e/00°0F$ 1e saloe 0 papaau se (£ ¢ 81 SaNS 1da0xa) says |je Aeids jods £0-10 way pig
062'89% 2108/00°01L¢$ 1e sasoe GZg (€2 '8 81 souS 1de0xa) sayis |je 9ZijIud) pue apIaH ¥0-10 way pig

' INIWITHOV LOVILNOD 3] JO SUOIPUOD PUE Suud) 3y} o} juensind syse) Buimol|o) ay; wiopad 0) pazUoyIne si YOLOVHINOD 3uUL

€ "ON JIAQAO MSV1 40 NOILdRIDS3d

€ 'ON Y3QHO MSVL
SIDIAYIS ALV ANV FONVNILNIVIN SNOLLVHEIJO ¢Z Ad
QIDOM MITYI AHSNAYE ¥IMOT




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE GUIDELINES

PURPOSE:

The purpose of these Operations and Maintenance Guidelines are to provide guidance to
the General Manager on the Board's priorities as funds become available for operation,
maintenance and other activities at its District’s flood retarding structures.

BACKGROUND:
At this time, the Lower Brushy Creek WCID has no permanent source of funds for
operation and maintenance of its flood retarding structures and must rely on grants received

through the Flood Control Grant Program administered by the Texas State Soil and Water
Conservation Board.

POLICY:

As grant or other funds become available for operation and maintenance, the Board's
priorities for the expenditure these funds shall generally be in the following priority order:

1. Removal of brush and other woody growth,

2. Provide a good grass cover by regular shredding; application of fertilizer and weed
control; and/or reseeding if necessary,

3. Removal, replacement and maintenance of fences and gates; addition of new gates
for better access; and/or improvements to the access routes to the structures,

4, Elimination and repair of cattle and/or vehicle trails; minor slope slides; and/or
minor wave bites, and

5. When funds are limited, priorities should favor sites where the landowners have
provided some level on maintenance within the WCID easements on their
property.

GRANT FUNDS:

The General Manager shall work with the various funding agencies and seek to obtain
grant funds for operation and maintenance.

Adopted this 26t day of July 2016.

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WATER
CONTROL & IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

By:

Edmond S. Komandosky, President
ATTEST:

By:

John Kitsmiller, Secretary/Treasurer




PURPOSE:

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE GUIDELINES

The purpose of these Operations and Maintenance Guidelines are to provide guidance to
the General Manager of the Board’s priorities as funds become available for operation,
maintenance, and other activities at its District’s flood retarding structures.

BACKGROUND:
The Lower Brushy Creek WCID receives limited tax funds for operation and maintenance

of its flood retarding structures and for the local match for grants received through the Flood
Control Grant Program administered by the Texas State Soil and Water Conservation Board.

POLICY:

As grant or other funds become available for operation and maintenance, the Board's
priorities for the expenditure these funds shall generally be in the following priority order:

1. Structural - protection of the dam by the repair of slope slides and/or wave bites,
erosion, cattle and/or vehicle trails, etc.

2. Grass Cover - provide good grass cover of the dam by the removal of brush and
woody growth, regular shredding, the application of fertilizer and herbicide, spot
spraying, reseeding, etc.

3. Fencing - control of grazing of the dam by the removal, replacement and
maintenance of fences and gates; addition of new gates, etc.

4. Site Access - provide access to the dams and between various fields within the site;
by making improvements to the entrance roads; repair, replacement or addition of
gates, locks, signs, etc.

5. Embankments - elimination and repair of cattle and/or vehicle trails; minor slope
slides; erosion and/or minor wave bites.

6. Minor structural - remove and/or replace drain valves, trash racks, and

7. Operation - exercise drain valves, eliminate beaver and/or nutria that plug the
principal spillway, partial clearing of downstream channel, etc

GRANT FUNDS:

The General Manager shall work with the various funding agencies and seek to obtain
grant funds for operation and maintenance.




Adopted this __ day of , 2022,

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WATER
CONTROL & IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

By:
Edmond S. Komandosky, President

ATTEST:

By:

Monica P Masters, Secretary




Lower Brushy Creek WCID
Board of Directors Election Guidelines

The Lower Brushy Creek Water Control & Improvement District is governed by residents who are
elected to a five-member Board of Directors. They are elected at-large and serve four-year, staggered
terms. District elections occur every even-numbered year on the first Saturday in May.

The Board generally meets at 7:30 a.m. on the third Monday of each month in the Board Room of the
Greater Taylor Chamber of Commerce, 1519 North Main Street, Taylor, Texas 76574. The public is
always invited and encouraged to attend. Meeting agendas are posted at the District’s office in
Georgetown, on the district’s website and at the Williamson County Clerk’s office in Georgetown.
Monthly meetings may occasionally change from the typical third Monday to the second Monday due
to conflicts or holidays so check website for up-to-date information.

CURRENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Edmond S Komandosky, President

Term of Office: 06/2020 - 05/2024
Email: ekomandosky@gmail.com

Scott A Ging, Vice-President
Term of Office: 06/2018 -05/2022

Email: scottging@yahoo.com

Monica P Masters, Secretary
Term of Office: 06/2020 —05/2024

Email: monicapmasters@gmail.com

Michael Schneider, Treasurer and Investment Officer
Term of Office: 06/2018 — 05/2022

Email: mgsjanes@aol.com

Allan R David, Director
Term of Office: 07/2020 - 05/2024

Email: None




BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTIONS

House Bill 305 Election Disclosure: The following information related to the District’s elections for
members of the Board of Directors is being posted by the District pursuant to Section 2051.152 of the
Texas Government Code (enacted by House Bill 305 during the 2019 Texas Legislative Session):

1. The date and location of the next election for members of the Board of Directors of the District:

Elections for directors of the District are conducted on the May uniform election date in even-
numbered years. Accordingly, the next election for members of the Board of Directors of the
District shall be conducted on the first Saturday in May 2022, which is May 7, 2022.

The election shall be conducted at the polling places established by Williamson County to serve
the county’s regular election precincts within the District, as required by Sections 42.0621 and
43.004 of the Texas Election Code. Similar to its most recent prior election, the District
anticipates that Williamson County will authorize voters to vote at any of the voting locations
established by Williamson County, and voters will not be limited to voting in the precinct where
they are registered to vote.

2. The requirements and deadline for filing for candidacy of each elected office of the District:

In order to be qualified to serve as a director of a water control and improvement district,
Section 51.072 of the Texas Water Code requires that a person be (1) be a resident of the state;
(2) own land subject to taxation in the District or be a qualified voter in the District; and (3) be
at least 18 years of age.

A person that desires to be a candidate for the director election must timely complete and
submit a notarized application for a place on the ballot for the election. Application for a Place
on the Ballot for the General Election (Form No 2-26 dated 09/2021) may be downloaded and printed
from the Texas Secretary of State’s website:

(https://www.sos.state.tx.us/eIections/forms/index.shtmI).

For the May 7, 2022 director election, the first day to file an application for a place on the ballot
is January 19, 2022, the last day to file an application for a place on the ballot is Friday, February
18, 2022 and the deadline for write-in candidates is Tuesday, February 22, 2022.

Completed applications for a place on the ballot may be filed by mail to the District at the
following address:

Lower Brushy Creek WCID, PO Box 467, Georgetown, Texas 78627
or emailed to:

LowerBrushyCreekWCID@gmail.com




Adopted this ____day of , 2022.

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WATER
CONTROL & IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

By:

Edmond S. Komandosky, President

ATTEST:

By:

Monica P Masters, Secretary




ORDER OF ELECTION FOR LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

An election is hereby ordered to be held on May 7, 2022 for the purpose of electing three
(3) Directors whose currently held terms expire in May 2022.

Applications for a place on the ballot shall be filed by 5:00 pm on February 19, 2022.

Early voting by personal appearance will be conducted in accordance with the “Joint
Election Agreement and Contract for Election Services with Williamson County.”

Applications for ballot by mail shall be mailed to:
Williamson County Elections
P.O. Box 209
Georgetown, Texas 78627

Applications for ballots by mail must be received no later than the close of business on
April 26, 2022,

Issued this 17t day of January 2022

Edmond S. Komandosky, President

Scott Ging, Vice President Monica P. Masters, Secretary

Mike Schneider, Treasurer Allen R. David, Director




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

PO Box 467, Georgetown, Texas 78627
601 Quail Valley Drive, Georgetown, Texas 78626

LowerBrushyCreekWCID@gmail.com
TO: President and Members of the Board
FROM: Jim Clarno, General Manager
DATE: January 10,2022
SUBJECT: General Manager's Report
Administration

¢ Ed Komandosky and [ met with Katherine Thigpen of the Senate Water, Agriculture
and Rural Affairs committee representative about State Board funding for projects

¢ Met with Tom Yantis of the City of Taylor about coordination of drainage reviews for
Samsung development

¢ Toured several sites with Director Masters

Engineering
e USGS installed water level/rain gauge at Site 25

Dam Operation and Maintenance
¢ Met with maintenance contractor to discuss spring needs
e Issued Task Order 2 that includes removal of debris at Site 6, installation of a
syphon at Site 10 and repair of erosion at Site 30
e Drafted Task Order 3 for the Board's consideration for herbicide and fertilizer
application, spot spraying, reseeding and related work
e Scheduled 2022 inspections

Capital Improvements
e Site 18 Upgrade
o work continues on principal spillway, earthwork and sheet pile installation
o Attended monthly construction meeting and processed pay estimate
o Site visits and general paperwork




